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                                                                    NOTICE 
 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of the members of the company shall be held 

on Saturday the 29th September, 2018 at 2:00 P.M at Registered office Plot No. 1/2B & 1B/3A, Industrial 

Area No.1, AB Road, Dewas (MP) to transact the following business: 

 
       ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year  ended on 

31st March, 2018 and the report of the Directors & Auditors thereon. 

 
2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. RUKMINI BADJATIA (holding DIN 07501462), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.  

 

       SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
3. Re-Appointment of Mr. UMESH NAMBIAR (DIN - 02566355) as Whole Time Director of the 

Company: 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution. 

 
“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Sections 196 and 203 read with Schedule V and all 

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force), approval of the members in this Annual General Meeting 

is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. UMESH NAMBIAR (DIN: 02566355), as Whole Time 

Director of the Company for a period of five years W.e.f. 3rd September 2018 on a basic salary of 

Rs.60,000/- per month with absolute discretion to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and 

conditions as the board of Directors may in its absolute discretion consider necessary and as may be 

agreed to by the said director.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial 

year during the currency of tenure of Shri Umesh Nambiar the aforesaid remuneration shall be minimum 

remuneration payable to him. However any remuneration in excess over the limits on minimum 

remuneration prescribed in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, shall be payable to Shri Umesh 

Nambiar, with the prior approval of the Central Government, if so required.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be   

necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution” 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

4. Re-Appointment of Mr. DEEPAK PAGNIS (DIN - 02566436) as Whole Time Director of the 
Company: 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution. 

 
“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Sections 196 and 203 read with Schedule V and all 

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force), approval of the members in this Annual General Meeting 

is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Deepak Pagnis (DIN: 02566436), as Whole Time 

Director of the Company for a period of five years W.e.f. 03rd

 

 September 2018 on a basic salary of 

Rs.60,000/- per month with absolute discretion to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and 

conditions as the board of Directors may in its absolute discretion consider necessary and as may be 

agreed to by the said director.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial 

year during the currency of tenure of Shri Deepak Pagnis the aforesaid remuneration shall be minimum 

remuneration payable to him. However any remuneration in excess over the limits on minimum 

remuneration prescribed in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, shall be payable to Shri Deepak 

Pagnis, with the prior approval of the Central Government, if so required.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be   

necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”. 

 

      
  

                                                 By Order of the Board 
                                                                       PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
  
 
 
Regd Office: 
Plot No. 1/2 & 1B/3A, 
Industrial Area No. 1,          
AB Road, Dewas (M.P) 455001        (UMESH NAMBIAR) 
Date: 03 September, 2018                 Director 

       DIN: 02566355 
 
 
 
 
 

     Notes: 
 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 
vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument 
appointing a proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the company not 
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
 

2. A person can act as proxy for only 50 members and holding in aggregate not more than 10 
percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. Member holding more 
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than 10 percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a 
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other member. 

 

3. Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company a duly certified copy of the Board 
Resolution, pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

 

4. An Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in 
respect of item no. 3 to 4 of the notice set out above, is annexed hereto. 

 

5. The Register of Members and Share transfer Books of the company will remain close from, 
Wednesday, 26th September, 2018 to Saturday, 29th September, 2018 (both days inclusive).  

 

6. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address and E–Mail ID to 
their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts and 
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company viz., Ankit Consultancy Private 
Limited, Located at 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore, Tel: +91 0731- 
3198601/602: Fax: +91 0731- 4065798, E-mail: ankit_4321@yahoo.com to receive soft copy of 
Annual Report of the Company.  

 

7. Members are requested to :  
a. Complete the attendance slip and deliver the same at the entrance of the meeting hall. 
b. Bring their copies of the Annual Report at the time of attending the Annual General Meeting.  
c. Send their questions at least 10 days in advance of the Annual General Meeting about any 
further information on accounts so as to enable the Company to answer their question 
satisfactorily. 
 

8. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statements are open 
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days except Saturday 
between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. upto the date of the Annual General Meeting.  
 

9. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP 
ID Nos. for easy identification of attendance at the meeting. 

 

10. In terms of circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), it is now 
mandatory to furnish a copy of PAN card to the Company or its RTA in the following cases viz. 
transfer of shares, deletion of name, transmission of shares and transposition of shares. 

 

11. The Notice of Annual General Meeting and Annual Report of the Company for the year 2017-
18, circulated to the Members of the Company, is available on the Company’s website 
viz.paragfans.com 

 

12. Electronic copy of the Annual report for the year 2017-18 is being sent to the members whose 
email IDs are registered with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company/Depository Participants 
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not 
registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual reports being sent in the permitted 
mode. 
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13. SEBI has also mandated that for registration of transfer of securities the transferee(s) as well 
as the transferor(s) shall furnish a copy their PAN card to the company for registration of 
transfer of securities. 

 

14. At the meeting, after all the items of the notice have been discussed, the Chairman will order 
poll in respect of all the items. Poll will be conducted and supervised under the Scrutinizer 
appointed for the same as stated above. After conclusion of the poll, the Chairman may declare 
the meeting as closed. 

 
15. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s 

website paragfans.com not later than 2 (two) days of passing of the resolution at the Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and will be communicated to the Stock Exchange(s). 

 

16. Members may also note that the Notice of Annual General Meeting, Attendance Slip, Proxy 
Form, Route Map, Ballot/Poll Paper and the Annual Report for the year 2017-18 will also be 
available on the company website paragfans.com  for their download. For any communication, 
the shareholders may also send request to the company on the aforementioned Email ID. 

 

17. The Map of Venue of AGM is given at the last page of Annual Report. 
 

 
Voting through Electronic Means:  
 
The Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility to all its members to enable them to cast their 
vote electronically in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and as per listing agreement (including any 
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force). Accordingly, a 
member may exercise his vote by electronic means and the Company may pass any resolution 
by electronic voting system in accordance with the below provisions, through the e- voting 
services provided by CDSL. 

  
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 
 
(i) The voting period begins on 26th September, 2018 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 28th 

September, 2018 at 6.00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) 
of 22nd

 

 September, 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 
at the meeting venue. 
 

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

(iv) Now to cast your vote: Click on Shareholders. 
 

(v) Now Enter your User ID  
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 
(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
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(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 
 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first 
two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 
in the PAN field. 

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two 
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 
as recorded in your Demat account or in the company records in order to 
login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company please enter the member id / Folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 
(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ 
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat holders for 
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.  
 
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant “PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED” on 
which you choose to vote. 

 
(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
 
(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your 
vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
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(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 

 
(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page. 
 

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 
 

(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, and NRI etc.) and Custodian 
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they 
wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 
for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
 

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under 
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

(xxi) The Company has appointed Mr. Neelesh Gupta, F.C.S a Practicing Company Secretary 
(C.P. No. 6846 and FCS No. 6381) as the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in 
fair and transparent manner. 

 
(xxii) A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Company and the website of 

CDSL. 
 

(xxiii) In case of Members who are entitled to vote but have not electronic means, the Chairman of 
the Company will order a poll on his own motion or on demand at the Meeting in terms of 
Section 109 of the Companies Act, 2013 for all businesses specified in the accompanying 
Notice. 

 
 

EXHIBIT TO NOTICE 
 

Details of directors seeking appointments/ re- appointments at the Annual General meeting  
 

Name of Director Mrs.Rukmani Badjatiya 
Age 73 
Qualification Graduate 
Date of Appointment 18.01.2017 
Other Directorships (Excluding Pvt. 
Companies) as on 31st Nil  March, 2018 
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Chairman /Members of the Committees 
As on 31st March, 2018 

Member of Audit Committee & Nomination and 
remuneration committee 

 
 

 
 
 
 

                                                                                                                     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
By Order of the Board 

             PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
  
 
 
Regd Office: 
Plot No. 1/2 & 1B/3A, 
Industrial Area No. 1,          
AB Road, Dewas (M.P) 455001        (UMESH NAMBIAR) 
Date: 03 September, 2018             Director 

    DIN: 02566355 
 
 
 

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
 

     EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
The following Explanatory Statements, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
set out all material facts relating to the business under Item Nos. 3 & 4 of the accompanying Notice 
 
ITEM NO. 3  

 

The Board considered a proposal for the re-appointment of Mr. Umesh Nambiar (DIN: 02566355), 
as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of five years wef 03rd

In terms of the provisions of Section 196 and 197, read with Schedule V and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

 September 2018 on the 
remuneration and terms and conditions as contained in the resolution.  

Name of Director Mr. Umesh Nambiar 
Age 40 years 
Qualification Graduate 
Date of Appointment 03rd Sep 2018 
Expertise Marketing 
Other Directorships (Excluding Pvt. 
Companies) as on 31st No other Directorship  March, 2018 
Chairman /Members of the Committees 
As on 31st March, 2018 Member of Audit Committee 

Name of Director Mr. Deepak Pagnis 
Age 48 years 
Qualification Graduate 
Date of Appointment 03rd Sep 2018 
Expertise Marketing  
Other Directorships (Excluding Pvt. 
Companies) as on 31st Impact Fans & Cooling Systems Limited  March, 2018 
Chairman /Members of the Committees 
As on 31st March, 2018 Nil 
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Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof 
for the time being in force) the approval of the members of the Company is being sought to confirm 
the appointment of Mr. Umesh Nambiar (DIN: 02566355), as Whole Time Director of the Company 
as set in the resolution. 
 
Memorandum of Interest: 
None of director is deemed to be concerned or interested in the above mentioned resolution. 
 
ITEM NO. 4 
 

The Board considered a proposal for the re-appointment of Mr. Deepak Pagnis (DIN: 02566436), as 
Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of five years wef 03rd

In terms of the provisions of Section 196 and 197, read with Schedule V and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof 
for the time being in force) the approval of the members of the Company is being sought to confirm 
the appointment of Mr. Deepak Pagnis (DIN: 02566436), as Whole Time Director of the Company as 
set in the resolution. 

 September 2018 on the 
remuneration and terms and conditions as contained in the resolution.  

   
Memorandum of Interest: 
None of director is deemed to be concerned or interested in the above mentioned resolution. 
 

 
                                                                                                                     By Order of the Board 
                                                                       PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
  
 
 

Regd Office: 
Plot No. 1/2 & 1B/3A, 
Industrial Area No. 1,          
AB Road, Dewas (M.P) 455001                         (UMESH NAMBIAR) 
Date: 03 September, 2018                      Director 

 DIN: 02566355 
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Director’s Report 
 
To, 
The Members, 
 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Seventh Annual Report on the business and 
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st

 

 March, 
2018. 

1. Financial Highlights:  
During the year under review, performance of your company as under: 

                                                                              (In Rupees) 

 
2. Dividend: 
In order to plough back the profits for the activities of the company, your directors do not recommend any 
dividend for the financial year.  

3.  Review of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook: 
During the year under review the Company has achieve the net sales of Rs. 9,78,45,444.51 (previous year 
7,43,27,008.00) and a Net Profit of Rs. 15,70,667.89 (previous year 13,01,130.78). The directors are 
focusing upon the expansion of the market of the company’s product globally and has set focus on acquiring 
new global clients. Your directors look forward for better working results in the years to come. 
 
4.  Transfer to Reserve and Surplus: 
The amount of surplus of Profit and Loss account of Rs. 15,70,667.89/-  has been transferred to Reserves 
and Surplus in the Balance Sheet. 
 
5. Changes in Share Capital, If Any: 
 
During the Financial Year 2017-18, there was no change in the share capital of the company. 
 
6. Disclosure regarding issue of equity shares with differential rights: 
  
During the year company has not issued any equity shares with Differential Rights. 
 
7. Disclosure Regarding Issue of Employee Stock Options: 
 
During the year Company has not issued any employee stock options.  
 

8. Disclosure Regarding Issue of Sweat Equity Shares: 
 
During the year Company has not issued any sweat equity shares.  
 

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31 March,                         
2018 

st  March,  
2017 

Total Income 9,83,98,610.09 7,50,90,243.81 
Total Expenditure 9,60,29,910.82 7,75,74,174,.03 
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extra 
ordinary item and taxation 

(23,68,699.27) (24,83,930.22) 

Extra ordinary item  7,27,621.38 36,56,035.0 
Profit Before tax 16,41,077.89 1,172,104.78 
Less: Tax Expense: 
Deferred Tax Assets 

3,09,350.00 
2,38,940.00 

2,53,060.00 
3,82,086.00 

Profit/(Loss) after tax 15,70,667.89 13,01,130.78 



 

 

 

9. Extract of Annual Return: 
                              
The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT-9, for the Financial Year 2017-18 has been enclosed with this 
report as  Annexure-I. 
 
10. Management Discussion and Analysis: 
 
A Separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed to this report as Annexure-III.  
 
11. Number of Board Meetings: 
 
During the Financial Year 2017-18,(10) meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were held. 
S.NO DATE OF BOARD MEETING 

01 01/04/2017 

02 30/05/2017 

03 13/07/2017 

04 26/09/2017 

05 10/10/2017 

06 10/11/2017 

07 04/12/2017 

08 15/12/2017 

09 06/01/2018 

10 05/02/2018 

  

12. Particulars of loan, guarantees and investments under section 186: 
Company has not made any Loans, Guarantee and Investment under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 

Details of Loans: Nil 
 
S
L 
N
o 

Date of  
making 
loan 

Details  
of 
Borrowe
r  

Amount  Purpose for 
which the 
loan is to be 
utilized by 
the recipient 

Time 
period 
for 
which 
it is 
given  

Date of 
BR 

Date of 
SR (if 
read) 

Rate of 
Interest 

Security 

          

 
Details of Investments:- Nil 
 
SL 
No 

Date of 
investm
ent 

Details  
of 
Investe
e  

Amou
nt  

Purpose for which 
the proceeds  from 
investment is 
proposed to be 
utilized by the 
recipient 

Date of BR Date of 
SR (if 
reqd) 

Expected rate of 
return 



 

 

 

        

                              Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: Nil 
 
SL 
No 

Date of 
providing 
security/guaran
tee 

Details 
of 
recipie
nt  

Amou
nt   

Purpose for which 
the 
security/guarante
e is proposed to 
be utilized by the 
recipient 

Date of 
BR 

Date of 
SR (if 
any) 

Commission 

        
 
13. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:  
 
 All Contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company are on Arm’s Length Basis during the 
financial year with the related parties. The disclosure under Form AOC-2 is annexed to this report as 
Annexure-II. 
 
14. Appointment and resignation of directors and key managerial personnel: 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. RUKMINI 
BADJATIA, Director of the Company, will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.  
Your Directors further informed you that Mr. Deepak Pagnis having DIN- 02566436 and Mr. Umesh Nambiar 
having DIN- 02566355 are going to re-appoint as Whole Time Director of the company w.e.f. 03rd 
September 2018. and Mr. Sandeep Surendrakumar Badjatia having DIN:00979809 has been ceased from 
the post of the Managing director however he is continue as a Director of the company w.e.f. 03rd 
September 2018  
The brief resume of the Directors and other related information is provided in the Exhibit to notice forming 
part of this Annual Report.  
 
 
15. Auditors' and their Report: 
 
Auditor report is self expalnatory and do not call for any remark from the Board of directors of the Company.  
 
16. Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
 
The activities of the company are least dependant on power/energy consumption. Hence the particulars as 
required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules regarding 
consumption of energy and technology absorption are nil. 
 
a) Technology Absorption: Nil 
 

Efforts made for technology absorption  
Benefits derived  
Expenditure on Research &Development, if any  
Details of technology imported, if any  
Year of import  
Whether imported technology fully absorbed  
Areas where absorption of imported technology 
has not taken place, if any 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
b) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo:  

Earnings 1,48,26,395 INR 
Outgo ………………….. INR 

 
 
 
17. Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates: NA 
 
18. Risk Management: 
  
The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key 
business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed 
through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.  
 
19. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel  
 
The Board consists of the following directors namely:- 
 
DIN NO NAME DESIGNATION DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT 
DATE OF 
CESSATION 

00979809 Mr. Sandeep Badjatia Managing Director 10.12.2008 
 

 

02566355 Mr. Umesh Nambiar Whole Time Director 04.02.2009 
 

 

02566436 Mr. Deepak Pagnis Whole Time Director 04.02.2009 
 

 

00017285 Mr. Vijai Singh 
Bharkatiya 

Non Executive Director 06.12.2012 
 

 

07501398 
 

Mr. Surendra Kumar 
Badjatia  

Director 18.01.2017  

07501462 Mrs. Rukmini Badjatia Director 18.01.2017 
 

 

ACQPT4590E Mr. Gajendra 
Madhukar  Takwale 
 

 CFO(KMP) 01/09/2014 
 

 

AHCPL0289R Mrs. Dipali Lunawat 
 

Company Secretary 05/02/2018  

 
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar, Independent Director was resigned on 4th

  
 December, 2017. 

20. Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal:  
 
During the year under review no material order has been passed by the court or tribunal against the 
company having material impact upon the financial position of the company.  
 
21. Material Changes affecting the Financial Position of the Company: 
 
There are no material changes occurring after 31 March, 2018 which may affect the financial position of the 
Company. 
 
22. Voluntary Revision of Financial Statements or Board’s Report: NA 

 
 
23. Statement in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with Reference to the Financial   

Statements:  
 
Company has sufficient internal financial controls with reference to the financial positions and operations of 
the Company.  
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24. Deposits: 
 
The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, no amount on account of principal or 
interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet. 
 
 
25. Receipt of any Commission by MD / WTD from a Company or for Receipt of Commission / 
Remuneration from It Holding or Subsidiary: Nil 
 
26. Board Independence: 
 
The Board has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they 
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed in Section 149(6) of Company Act.2013. 
 
27. Auditors, Their Report & Comments by the Management:  
 
Statutory Auditors 
 
M/s G.P. Deodhar & Co., Chartered Accountant, Nagpur (Firm Registration No. 102264W), has been 
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company in AGM held on 19th

 

 August 2017 to hold office till the 
conclusion of  Sixth Annual General Meeting as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. In this 
regard the Company has received eligibility certificate from the Auditors in accordance with the provisions of 
section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

There is no requirement for ratification of auditors in this Annual General Meeting as per the provision of 
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended. 
 
Auditors’ Report 
G.P. Deodhar & Co., Chartered Accountant, Nagpur (Firm Registration No. 102264W have issued their 
Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2018. 
 
There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer by the Statutory Auditors in their report 
and hence no explanation or comments of the Board is required in this matter 
 

 Internal Auditor 
 
M/s A K Mantri & Associates, Chartered accountants is appointed as an Internal Auditor of the Company to 
conduct the internal audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19, as required under Section 138 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Company has an Internal Control 
System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the 
Internal Audit function is defined. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the 
adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal Control System and suggests improvements to strengthen the 
same. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee of the Board. Based on the report of internal audit function, Company undertakes corrective action 
in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Recommendations along with corrective actions 
thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board and accordingly implementation has been carried 
out by the Company 
 
 
 28. Cost Auditors: NA 
 
29. Secretarial Auditor & Secretarial Audit Report: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the 
Company has appointed M/s Neelesh Gupta & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-18. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial 
year 2017-18 is annexed herewith as “Annexure -IV” forming part of this report. There are no adverse 
comments, qualifications or reservations or adverse remarks in the Secretarial Audit Report. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
30. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy: NA 
 
31. Corporate Governance: NA 
 
 
32. Committees of The Board: 

The Company has following Committees: the Audit Committee, and the nomination and remuneration 
committee. Both the committees consist of optimum number of Independent Directors as per Companies 
Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

Audit Committee: 
The Company has constituted Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and 
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are broadly in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations 2015 and Companies Act, 2013. 

The Audit Committee comprises of the following Directors of the Company as on 31st March, 2018. 
 

S.No Name Designation Position in Committee 
1. 
2. 
3. 
 

Mr. Vijay Singh Bharaktiya  
Mr. Umesh Nambiar  
Mrs. Rukmini Badjatiya 

Director 
Director  
Director 

Chairman 
Member 
Member 

 
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Jhawar Independent Director was resigned on 4th

 
 December, 2017 

During the financial year 2017-18, there was total 5 meeting of the audit committee of the Company. 
Details regarding the date, venue, strength of the audit committee present at the respective meetings are 
as under: 

 
Date of the 
Meetings 

Place of meetings Total Strength of the 
Board 

No. of 
Directors 
present 

30.05.2017 Dewas 3 3 
13.07.2017 Dewas 3 3 
10.11.2017 Dewas 3 3 
15.12.2017 Dewas 3 3 
05.02.2018 Dewas 3 3 

 
 
33. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:  

The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of the following Directors of the Company as on 
31st March, 2018. 

 
S.No Name Designation Position in Committee 

1. 
2. 
3. 

Mr. Vijay Singh Bharaktiya 
Mr. Surendra kumar Badjatiya 
Mrs. Rukmini Badjatiya 

Director  
Director  
Director  

Chairman 
Member 
Member 

 
During the financial year 2017-18, there was total 1 meeting of the remuneration committee of the Company. 
Details regarding the date, venue, strength of the audit committee present at the respective meetings are as 
under: 
 

Date of the Meetings Place of meetings Total Strength 
of the Board 

No. of 
Directors 
present 

30.05.2017 Dewas 3 3 



 

 

 

 
 
 34. Evaluation of the Performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 (3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Regulations 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board adopted a 
formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and Individual 
Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was carried out through a structured 
evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board 
& committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance 
issues etc. The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and that of 
the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent Directors. The 
Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement and 
effectiveness of the Board and its Committees with the Company. 
 

35. Board Diversity 
 

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of diverse board in overall Success. We believe 
that a truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and 
industry experience, cultural, and geographical background, age, ethnicity, gender, and race that will help 
us retain our competitive advantage. 
 
The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive, non executiveand independent directors to 
maintain the independence of Board, and separate its function of governance and management. 
 

36. Code of Conduct 
 

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and Senior Management and 
Independent Directors of the Company. All the Board members including Independent Directors and 
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct.  
 

37. Secretarial Standards of ICSI 
 

The Secretarial Standards as specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for Meetings of 
the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) came into effect from 1stJuly 2015. The 
Company is in compliance with the same. 
 

38. Green Initiatives 
 

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2017-18 and the Notice of the 16th Annual General Meeting are 
sent to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / depository participant(s). 
For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies are sent in the permitted 
mode. 
 

39. Investor Education And Protection Fund (IEPF)  
 

During the year unde review, the provision of section 125(2) of Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as the 
company was not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) 
established by Central Government of India. 
 

 
40. Disclosure on Establishment of a Vigil Mechanism: 

 
In the financial year 2017-2018, pursuant to the provision of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013  and 
Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 
Company has established a Vigil Mechanism called the ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ for Directors and Employees 
to report concern of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of 
Conduct or ethics policy. The mechanism ensures adequate safeguard against victimization of person who 
use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in 
appropriate or exceptional cases. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 
41. Managerial Remuneration: 
 
During the year 2017-18 your company has paid remuneration to the following Directors 
 
S.No. Name Designation Amount 

1. Sandeep Badjatia Managing Director 7,50,000.00 
2. Umesh Nambiar Wholetime Director 6,58,377.38 
3. Deepak Pagnis Wholetime Director 6,58,377.38 

 
 
42. Discloser under Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 

Redressal) Act 2013. 
     During the Year 2017-18 Company has not received any complaint, which is appreciable as the 

management of the company endeavor efforts to provide safe environment for the female employees of 
the company. 

 
43. Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014): NA 
 

  44. Directors Responsibility Statement 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) in relation to the audited financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended 31st

 
 March, 2018 of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors confirm that: 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st

 

 March, 2018, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments  and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018 and of the profit /loss of the Company for that 
period; 

 
c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records  in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of 
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

45. Listing of Shares 
 

Shares of the Company has listed on The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd (MSEI), Mumbai 
w.e.f. August 24, 2017. The Company has made all the compliances of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including payment of annual listing fees up to 31 March, 
2018 to the MSE. 

 
 

46. Employee’s Remuneration: 
 
The company was not having any employee, who was in receipt of remuneration as specified under Rule 5 
(2) Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  
 
 
47. Corporate Governance: 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI ( Listing obligation and Disclosure requirement) Regulation, 2015, the 
provisions of Corporate Governance Report are not applicable on the company. Hence disclosures in this 
regard are not provided in this report. 
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Place: Dewas For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Date: 03.09.2018 PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
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                                               DIRECTOR                                 DIRECTOR 
          DIN: 02566436            DIN: 02566355 
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ANNEXURE- I 
 
Form No. MGT-9 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  

as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2018  
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

 (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:  
 

i) CIN U51102MP1991PLC006760 
ii) Registration Date 14.11.1991 
iii) Name of the Company PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
iv) Category/Sub-Category of the 

Company  
Company Limited by shares, Non- Government 
company 

v) Address of the Registered office and 
contact details 

1/2 & 1B/3A Industrial Area No.1,  A B Road, Dewas 
MP- 455001  

vi) Whether listed company listed  
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any  
Ankit Consultancy 
60, Electronic Complex, 
Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010 
Tel.:0731-2551745, 2551746 
Fax:0731-4065798 

 
 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities 

contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 
 

S. No. Name and Description of main 
products / services 

NIC Code of the Product/ 
Service                   

 

%  to total turnover of the 
company 
 

1.  Manufacturing of FRP Fans 28199 99% 
  

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: Nil  
 

Name and address of the 
Company 

CIN / GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

% of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

Nil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

    

 
IV.   SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 
Category of 
Shareholders 
 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year (As on 01st

 
 April 2017) 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year (As 
on 31st

 
 March 2018) 

% 
Chang
e 
during 
the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of  
Total Shares 

 

A. Promoters.          

(1) Indian          

a) Individual/ 
HUF 

0.00 1247799 1247799 35.74 1247799 0.00 1247799 35.74 0.00 

b) Central Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 00.00 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c) State Govt.(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



 

 

 

d) Bodies Corp. 0.00 665971 665971 19.08 665971 0.00 665971 19.08 0.00 
e) Bank/FI 
 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f) Any Other…          
Total 
Shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A) 

0.00 1913770 1913770 54.82 1913770 0.00 1913770 54.82 0.00 

B. Public share 
holding 

         

1. Institutions 
 

         

a) Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0..00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b) Bank/ FI 0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 
c) Central 

Govt.(s) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

d) State Govt.(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
e) Venture 

Capital Fund 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

g) FIIs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
h) Foreign 

Venture 
capital 
Funds  

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

i) Others 
(Specify) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Sub-Total (B) 
(1):- 

0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 109300 109300 3.13 0.00 

2. Non 
Institutions 

         

a) Bodies Corp. 0.00 295000 295000 8.45 0.00 29500
0 295000 8.45 0.00 

    i)Indian 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

   ii)Overseas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b) Individuals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

i)Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 2 
lakh 

0.00 137120 137120 
 

3.93 
 

 
0.00 

 

13712
0 137120 

 
3.93 

 
0.00 



 

 

 

   ii)  Individual   
Shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
in excess of 
Rs. 2 lakh 

0.00 196760 196760 
 

5.64 
 

0.00 19676
0 196760 

 
5.64 

 
0.00 

c) Others 
(specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Non Resident 
Indians &OCB 0.00 839250 839250 24.04 0.00 83925

0 839250 24.04 0.00 

Foreign 
Nationals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Clearing 
Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Trust 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Foreign Bodies- 
D R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Sub Total 
(B)(2):- 
 

0.00 1468130 146813
0 42.05 0.00 14681

30 1468130 42.05 0.00 

Total Public 
shareholding(B)
=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 
 

0.00 1577430 157743
0 45.18 0.00 15774

30 1577430 45.18 0.00 

C. Shares  
 held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total  
(A+B+C) 
 

0.00 3491200 349120
0 100 0.00 34912

00 3491200 100 0.00 

 
 

(B) Shareholding of Promoters 
 

S. 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

Share holding at the end of the year  

  No. of 
shares 

% of 
Total 
shares of 
the 
company 

% of 
shares 
pledged / 
encumbe
red to 
total 
shares 

No. of 
shares 

% of 
Total 
shares 
of the 
compan
y 

% of shares 
pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
change in 
share 
holding 
during 
the year 

1. Sandeep 
Badjatia 

1247799 35.74 0.00 1247799 35.74 0.00 0.00 

2. Impact 
Projects & 
Consultants 
Pvt. Ltd 

665974 19.08 0.00 665974 19.08 0.00 0.00 

 



 

 

 

       (C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): Nil 
 

S. 
No. 

Particulars Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding  
during the year 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total shares of the 
company 

 At the  
beginning of the year 

0 0 0 0 

 Date wise Increase /  
Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the  
year specifying the reasons for 
increase / decrease (e.g. 
allotment /  
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 

0 0 0 0 

 At the End of the year 0 0 0 0 
 
 

(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 
and ADRs): 
 
S. 
No. 

Name of the 
share Holder 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the 
year 

Increase/ 
Decrease in shareholding 
during the year 

Date of 
Change 

Cumulative Shareholding  
during the year/Share 
holding at the end of the 
year 

  No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 
Decreased 

No. of 
shares 
Increased 

Reason  No of shares % of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1 V. C. Sodhani 452250 
 

12.954 
 

- - - - 452250 
 

12.954 
 

2 Dinesh Setha 287000 8.22066
9 
 

- - - - 
287000 8.220669 

 

3 Priyanka Fin 
Cap Limited 

254800 7.2983
5 
 

- - - - 
254800 7.29835 

 

4 Pankaj 
Bhargav 

196760 5.635885 
 

- - - - 
196760 

          
5.635885 

 
5 MPFC Capital 

Market 
100000 

 
2.86434

5 
 

- - - - 100000 
 

           
2.864345 

  
6 Ram Kunwar 

Sodhani 50000 
1.43217

2 
- - - - 50000 1.432172 

7 Nalini Seetha 
50000 

1.43217
2 

- - - - 50000 1.432172 

8 Canaan 
Internat 23300 

0.66739
2 

- - - - 23300 0.667392 

9 Piyush 
Bhargava 
 

9800 0.280706 - - - - 9800 0.280706 

10 Stock Holding 
Co. 
 

9300 0.26638
4 - - - - 9300 0.266384 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Cumulative Shareholding  
during the year 

 For Each  
of the  
Directors  
and KMP 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

                                                        Mr. Sandeep Badjatiya 
 At the  

beginning of  
the year 

1247799 35.74 1247799 35.74 

 Date wise Increase /  
Decrease in  
Share  
holding  
during the  
year  
specifying  
the reasons  
for increase  
/ decrease  
(e.g.  
allotment /  
transfer /  
bonus/  
sweat equity etc): 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 At the End  
of the year 

1247799 35.74 1247799 35.74 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS:  
 Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment 
 

 Secured Loans  
excluding  
deposits 

Unsecured  
Loans 

Deposits Total  
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the  
beginning of the financial  
year 
 

    

i) Principal Amount  
 

5,00,66,389.03 4,72,20,389.47 
 

- 9,72,86,778.5 

ii) Interest due but not paid 
 

- - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 
 

- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 5,00,66,389.03 4,72,20,389.47 
 

- 9,72,86,778.5 

Change in Indebtedness  
during the financial year  
 

    

     ·     Addition  - 16,760,379.55 - 16,760,379.55 

     ·     Reduction (3,647,834.26) - - (3,647,834.26) 

Net Change (3,647,834.26) 16,760,379.55 - 13,112,545.29 
Indebtedness at the  
end of the financial year  

    

i) Principal Amount  
 

4,64,18,554.77 6,39,80,769.02 
 

- 1,10,399,323.79 



 

 

 

ii) Interest due but not paid  
 

- - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not  
due 
 

- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii)  4,64,18,554.77 6,39,80,769.02 
 

- 1,10,399,323.79 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
 
Sl.  
no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/  
Manager 

Total 
Amount 

  Sandeep 
Badjatia 

Umesh 
Nambiar 

Deepak 
Pagnis 

  

1. Gross salary  
(a) Salary as per provisions  
contained in section 17(1)  
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

7,50,000.00 6,58,377.38 6,58,377.38  2,066,757.76 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s  
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
 

- - -  - 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s  
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
 

- - -  - 

2. Stock Option - - -  - 
3. Sweat Equity - - -  - 
4. Commission  

          - as % of profit  
          - others, specify… 

- - -  - 

5. Others, please specify - - -  - 
 Total (A) 7,50,000.00 6,58,377.38 6,58,377.38  2,066,757.76 
 Ceiling as per the Act      
 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 
 

Sl.  
no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

 1. Independent Directors  
 

Vijay Singh 
Bharaktiya  

Mukesh 
Jhawar 

   

   · Fee for attending board /  
    committee meetings 

12,000.00 9,000.00   21000.00 

  · Commission  - -   - 
  · Others, please specify 
 

- -   - 

 Total (1) 12,000.00 9,000.00   21000.00 
 2. Other Non-Executive  

    Directors  
 

 
- 

-   - 

    · Fee for attending board /  
      committee meetings 

- -   - 

    · Commission  - -   - 
    · Others, please specify 
 

- -   - 



 

 

 

 Total (2) - -   - 
 Total (B)=(1+2) - -   - 
 Total Managerial  

Remuneration 
12,000.00 9,000.00   21000.00 

 Ceiling as per the Act      
 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /MANAGER/WTD 
 

Sl. No. Particulars of  
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company  
Secretary 

CFO TOTAL 

1. Gross salary (a) Salary as per  
provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax  
Act, 1961 

- 198000 387652 - 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s  
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961  

- - - - 

 (c) Profits in lieu of  salary 
under section 17(3) Income-tax  
Act, 1961 

- - - - 

2. Stock option - - - - 
3. Sweat Equity - - - - 
4. Commission  

      - as % of profit  
      - others, specify… 

- - - - 

5. Others, please specify - - -- - 
 Total - - - - 

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil 
 
Type Section of  

the  
Companies  
Act 

Brief  
Description 

Details of  
Penalty / 
Punishment/  
Compounding  
fees imposed 

Authority  
[RD / NCLT  
 / COURT] 

Appeal  
made,  
if any  
(give 
Details) 

    A. COMPANY 
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding      

    B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding      
    C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding      

 
 
Place: Dewas For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Date: 03.09.2018 PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 

 
 
                                                                                                                                            

                                                            
                                                                SD/-                               SD/- 
                            DEEPAK PAGNIS       UMESH NAMBIAR  
                                               DIRECTOR                                 DIRECTOR 
          DIN: 02566436            DIN: 02566355 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do�


 

 

 

          Annexure-II 
 

FORM NO. AOC -2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length 
transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 
1.    Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:Nil. 

SL. 
No. 

Particulars Details 

        Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship  
       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction  
        Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction  
       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction 

including the value, if any 
 

        Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 
transactions’ 

 

         Date of approval by the Board  
        Amount paid as advances, if any  
       Date on which the special resolution was passed in General 

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 
 

 

2.    Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.:as per AS 18 of audit report 
SL. 
No. 

Name (s) of the 
related party & 

nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/arran
gements/transa

ction 

Duration of 
the 

contracts/a
rrangemen
ts/transacti

on 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements or 

transaction 
including the 
value, if any 

Date of 
approval 

by the 
Board 

Amount 

1. Impact Cooling 
Solutions LLC 
Sister Concern) 

     

2. Impact Projects 
& Consultants 
Pvt. Ltd 

     

3. Impact Fans and 
cooling Systems 
Limited 

     

 
Place: Dewas 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Date: 03.09.2018 PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
 

 
                                                                                                                                             

                                                            
 
       SD/-                               SD/- 
                            DEEPAK PAGNIS       UMESH NAMBIAR  
                                               DIRECTOR                                 DIRECTOR 
          DIN: 02566436            DIN: 02566355 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do�


 

 

 

 
ANNEXURE-III 

 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

The Company is involved in design, manufacture, erection, testing & commissioning of Energy Efficient 
FRP fans. There is a reasonable potential of the product both in the domestic as well international 
market & these markets may offer sizable opportunities as well as a double digit growth in the years to 
come.  
 
The company has built Market capabilities and Distribution network to meet out the requirement in 
domestic as well as export markets & continually strives to enhance market presence as well as explore 
new markets & territories for growth. 
 
(i) Industry structure and developments:  
 
The market Of Energy Efficient fans comprises mainly of three segments viz. OEM market, Domestic 
retrofit market & Exports. The ever growing need to reduce energy costs as well as green house 
emissions entails deploying methods of energy saving & use of our fans targets the aware customer who 
believes in efficiency as well environment protection. 
 
With investment in infrastructure building booming especially in the power sector & other core industries, 
the demand for FRP fans is only going to keep increasing in the first two segments. In the export 
segment, the company has slowly built its presence in the international markets & built goodwill as well 
thus creating a pool of opportunity for itself.  
 
(ii) Concerns:  
 
The fear of a recurrence of recession and it’s fallout in the broader economy may affect prospects of 
growth in the company. Although the chances are bleak, there is a building fear of a possible double dip 
in world economies and the same can adversely affect company’s growth possibilities.  
 
(iii) Outlook:  
 
The FRP fans business is dependent on investment in infrastructure & the will of core industry to invest 
in energy efficient technologies. Even the very conservative managements are known to invest in such 
technologies & that has always reaped rich dividends. Therefore, the overall outlook of the industry is 
positive. The Company has always been striving to keep options of alternate avenues of growth alive for 
countering any negative impact due to either a slow down or a credit crunch which is feared and cannot 
be ruled out. The Company forever keeps trying upgrade its product(s) variants to be able to cater to the 
niche international market thus expand its marketing reach both in the country as well as overseas 
market. 
 
(iv) Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:  
 
The Company has clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures that form a part of the internal 
control system which provide for automatic checks and balances. The Audit committee reviews the 
effectiveness and efficiency of these systems to ensure that all the assets are protected against loss and 
that the financial and operational information is complete and accurate. 

                            
Audits are finalized and conducted based on the internal risk assessment. Significant findings are 
brought to the notice of the Audit committee of the Board and corrective measures recommended for 
implementation. Our work opportunities and competitive compensation policy helps us in attracting and 
retaining our personnel. 
 
 
(v) Human relations:  
 
The company lays special emphasis to the human resources function in our organization and believes.  
 
The company has an elaborate performance evaluation system in place involving goal setting, and 
periodic reviews involving confirmation and annual reviews. The review sessions impress upon several 
aspects of the professionals careers such as career and competency development, financial rewards 



 

 

 

and recognition. We endeavor to link careers to competencies, individual preferences and organizational 
needs. 
 
The compensation package has a fixed component and a variable component linked to the corporate 
and individual performance.  
 
(vi) Safety:  
 
Safety management is integrated with the Company's overall environment, health and safety (EHS) 
management system and zero accident is taken up as the Company's goal. The following measures 
have been taken by the Company: 
 
— Identification of hazard and risk present in work environment and its rectification. 
— Continuous monitoring of unsafe condition and unsafe acts through safety inspection. 
— Safety induction training for all employees and specific job safety awareness programs on a 

continuous basis 
 
(vii)  Environment friendly operations:  
 
Environmental protection is a prime concern for us and we are aware of our core responsibility to the 
society in this regard. 
 

        
(viii) Cautionary Statement:  
 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations may be forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable 
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. 
Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include, among other things, 
economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas 
markets in which the Company operates, changes in Government regulations, tax laws and other 
statutes and incidental factors. 
 

 
                                                                                         By Order of the Board                                                                                

Parag Fans and Cooling Systems Limited 
  
 
 
                SD/- 
Place: Dewas                                                  (UMESH NAMBIAR) 
Date: 03.09.2018                                                       Director 
                                                                                                                             DIN: 02566355  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

To the Members of Parag Fans and Cooling Systems Ltd 
 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PARAG FANS AND COOLING 
SYSTEMS LIMITED which comprise the Balance sheet  As at 31st March 2018 and the Statement 
of Profit and Loss & Cash flow for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and 
auditing standards and Matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material Misstatement. 
 
 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments; the auditor considers internal financial control 
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on financial statements. 
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Opinion 
      

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
read with the Significant Accounting Policies and the notes to accounts, the said accounts give 
the information required by the companies Act 2013 in the manner so required and give a true & 
fair view in conformity with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India: 
 

        a). In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016(“the Order”) issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in 
the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order. 

       
             March 2018; and 
        b). In the case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that  
             date. 
        c). In the case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.  
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

 
2) As  required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that, 
I. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
II. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company 

so far as appears from our examination of those books; 
III. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss and cash flow statement dealt with in this 

report are in agreement with the books of accounts. 
IV. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014.  

V. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2018 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 
March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

VI. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B”.  

VII. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules,2014,in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 
a) As confirmed by the management the Company does not have any pending litigations 

which would impact its financial position.   
b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company. 
 FOR G. P. DEODHAR & CO. 
       CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

PLACE: NAGPUR                                                          FRN-102264W 
DATE: 30/05/2018  
 

GIRISH DEODHAR 
PARTNER 

            MRN:037101 
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PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LTD 
           ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our audit report of even 
date) 

1.  In respect of Fixed Assets 

(a)    The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b)     According to the information and explanation given to us these fixed assets have been 

physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. However no discrepancies 

were noticed on such verification. 

(c ) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced 

before us and based on the examination of available records, provided to us, we report 

that, the title deeds of  Immovable properties shown in Balance Sheet as on 

31/03/2018 are in the name of Company. 

 

2.  In respect of its inventories 

 As per the explanation provided by the management to us the physical verification of 

inventory has been conducted at reasonable interval by the management. As informed to us no 

material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. 

 

3.   In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the company to companies, 
firms or other parties covered in register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.   

  The Company has not advanced any loans, and hence, no question arises as regards      

reasonability of steps taken for recovery / payment of the overdue principles and interest. 

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable 

to the Company. 

 

4.          In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the  

          Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 

Companies  Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

 

5. In our opinion and  according to the information and explanation given to us the 

company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of sections 73 

to 76 or any other relevant provisions of The Companies Act 2013 and the 

Companies(Acceptance of Deposits) rules 2014 are applicable. The company has 

accepted interest free unsecured loans from the Directors, of the Company and sister 

concerns of the one of the director of the company. The details are as follows: 
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Name of Party Relation Opening Balance 

as on 01/04/2017 

Balance 

Amount as on 

31/03/2018 

Nature  

Sandeep Badjatia Director 1,97,00,000.00 1,35,29,113.49 Unsecured Loan 

Impact Projects and Consultants 

Private Limited 

Sister 

Concern 

   15,05,812.52    16,97,412.52 Unsecured Loan 

Impact Fans and Cooling Systems 

Limited 

Sister 

Concern 

2,60,14,576.95 4,87,54,243.01 Unsecured Loan 

(Short Term and 

Long Term) 

 

6. The company is not required to maintain cost records as per the provisions of section 
148 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 as the turnover of the company is below the 
threshold limit mentioned in cost audit rules 2016 

 

7. (a) On our examination of books of accounts and information and explanation given by the 

management, there are undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of provident fund, 

Income tax, sales tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, TDS and Service 

tax which are outstanding as at 31.03.2018 for a period of more than six months from the date 

they became payable the details of which are as follows: 

Particulars Amount (In Rs.) 

Profession Tax 1,37,983.00 

TDS Payable 5,87,787.08 

Sales tax Payable 1,34,216.00 

             On going through the records, we are of the opinion that the company is generally regular in 

depositing the said dues with respective authorities. 

 

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us and information and explanation 

given, following are dues of  income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 

excise, value added tax outstanding as on 31/03/2018 on account of dispute:- 

 

Name of the 
Statute 

Nature of Dues Amount (In Rs.) Period to which 
amount relates 

Central Sales Tax CST 3,51,759/- Financial Year 
2009-10 

Central Sales Tax CST 3,20,631/- Financial Year 
2011-12 

MP Vat VAT 81,300/- Financial Year 
2011-12 

Central Sales Tax Entry Tax 139/- Financial Year 
2013-14 
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MP VAT VAT 2,35,500/- Financial Year 
2013-14 

Entry Tax Entry Tax 52,650/- Financial Year 
2013-14 

Central Sales Tax CST 3,40,781/- Financial Year 
2014-15 

Central Excise, 
1944 

Excise Penalty 9,15,863/- Financial Year 
1997-98 

Income Tax Act, 
1961 

Income Tax 25,68,860/- Financial Year 
2010-11 

Income Tax, 1961 Income Tax 87,76,750/- Financial Year 
2011-12 

Income Tax, 1961 Income Tax 1,15,70,600/- Financial Year 
2013-14 

Income Tax, 1961 Penalty u/s 271D of 
income tax act 
1961 

2,40,533/- Financial Year 
2013-14 

Income Tax, 1961 TDS late filing fee 
U/s  234E of 
Income Tax Act 

7,61,226/- Financial Years  

2005-06, 2007-08, 
2008-09,  2010-11, 
2011-12, 2012-13, 
& 2013-14. 

 

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of loans taken from bank or financial institution. 

 

9.          Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, during the year the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public 

offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

commented upon. 

 

10.  According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no 

material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 

during the year. 

 

11. The company has complied with section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

2013 regarding Managerial remuneration. 

 

12.        In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause  

             3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
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13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, 

the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 

connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 

applicable. 

 

14. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully 

or   partly convertible debenture during the year under review and hence the requirements of 

section 42 of the companies act, 2013 need not be complied with. 

 

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 

in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the details of related party 

transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable 

accounting standards. 

 

16.       In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the  

            Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the  

            Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 
 

 

PLACE: NAGPUR       FOR G. P. DEODHAR & CO. 
DATE:30/05/2018                      CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
         REG.NO.102264W 
 
 

 
      GIRISH DEODHAR 
      PARTNER 
       MRN:037101 
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(VI) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our audit report of even 
date) 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARAG FANS AND 

COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2018 in conjunction with our 

audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that :- 

 (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 

use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at 31st March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential Components of internal control stated in 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: Nagpur                                  For G.P.DEODHAR & Co. 
Date: 30/05/2018           CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
                                              FRN - 102264W 
 
 
                        GIRISH DEODHAR 
                        PARTNER 
                              MRN:037101 
    



PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEI\TS LTD.

BALAi\-CE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 201E

AS AT 31st
MARCH,2017PARTICULARS

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder's Fund
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserve & Surplus

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings
(b) Deffered Tax LiabilitY

Current Liabilities
(a) Short-tenn borrowings
(b) Trade payables

(c) Other cunent liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

i) Tangible Assets

. ii) Intangible Asssets

iii) Capital Work In Progress

iv)lntangible Assets under Development

(b) Non Current Investments

(c ) Other Nofl Cufient Assets

Current Asscts

(a) Invento.ies
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Cash and cash equivalents
(d) Shon-term loans and advances

(e) Other cument assets

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts
TOTAL

rotes forming part of the financial statements

10

ll
12

l3

22

Ito22

34,912,000.00
(21 ,7 r8 ,47 4.48)

4'7,220,389_47
4,752,237.69

50,066,389.03

23,204,026.E7

4 ,49 | ,045 .82

3 ,537 ,214 .29

34,912,000.00
(20,'t47 ,806 .s9)

47,820,389.47
4,5t3,297.69

62,5't8,934.32
30 ,066,366.44

7 69,791.s3
3,139,005.84

t2,319 ,7 01 .84

6.899,607.00

80,300.00

1,808,434.00

62,562,009.00

55 ,653 ,7 84.12

5 ,653 ,573 .t8

| ,487 ,419 .55

t0 ,199 ,620 .95

6,899,607.00

80,300.00

1,808,434.00

63,s06,594.00
77,705,237 .22

t,987 ,1,07 ._27

1 ,465 ,078 .26

0.00 0.00

C---

SURENDRAKUMAR BADJATIA

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR G.P.DEODHAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-102264W

fu*//-
GIR]SH DEODHAR

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
BOARD OF DIRDCTORS OF

PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED

qA-"r-tr

DIRECTOR
DIN:07501398

Phce : l)ewrs
Date:J0/05/2018

.\\\rv
DEEPAK PACNIS
DIRECTOR

DIN:02566436



PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LTD.
STATBMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS
Note
No.

For the year ended
3l March, 2018

For the year endcd
31 l\larch,2017

I

2

3

4

J

6

1

9

10

I

l1
B

t2.l
l2.ii

12.iii

l3

c

14

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Revenug from operations (Exclusive ofTaxes)
Less: Sales Returns

Net sales

Other income

Total revenue

EXPENDITURE
Raw Material Consunred

Changes in inventories offinished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Employee benefi ts expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (3 - 4)

Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (5 - 6)

Extraord inary items

lrefore tax (7 -8)

l5

l4

l6
t'7

18

l9
d

20

2l

(In Rs.) (In Rs.)

9 ,',l 8,45 ,444 .51

9,78,4s,444.51

5,53,165.58

7.43,27,008.00

7,43,27,008.00
'7,63,235.8r

9,83.93.610.09 7.50.90.243.8I

3,65,70,827.88
(t0,28,546.88)

1,02,04,628.69

82,80,080.46
21,80.408.89

3,98,22,51 t.78

2.98,82,858.82

68,26,309.18
t .09 ,32,92'7 .00

8',7 ,42,t29 .45

27,t6,53'7 .45

| ,84,'13,412.13

9.60.29.910.82 7 .75.7 4,17 4 .03

23 ,68,699 .2'/

('1 ,2'7 ,62r.38)

t6,4t,077.89

23 ,68,699 .27

(24 ,83,930.22)

(36,56,035.00)

| |;7 2,104 .7I

(24.83,930.22)

Tax expense:

(a) Cun€nt ta)( expense for cufient year

(e) Defened tax Asset

Profit from continuing operations (9 -10)

DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (before tax)

Gain / (Loss) on disposal ofassets / seltlement ofliabilities anributable to the

discontinuing operalions

Add / (Less): Tar expense ofdiscontinuing operations

(a) on ordinary activities attributable to the discontinuing operations
(b) on gain / (loss) on disposal ofassets / settlement of liabilities

Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations

TOTAL OPERATIONS

Protit / (Loss) for the year (11 + 13)

3,09,350.00

2,38,940.00

t5 ,'7 0 ,667 .89

2,s3,060.00

3,82,086.00

13,01,130.78

15.70.667.E9 I i.0 r,130.?8

$D.5 ^4'- 9-.-^<!)\.



STATEMENT OF
PARAG FANS AND COOLING SYSTEMS LTD.
ROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OI

Particulars Note For thc yearended For the yeir cnded

{.ii

Eernings per share
(a) Basic

(i) ContinuinB op€rations
(ii) Tota.l operations

(b) Dilured
(i) Continuing opemtions
(ii) Total operations

Earnings per shar€ (€xcluding extraordinAry items)
(a) Basic

(i) Contmuing opemhons
(ii) Total operations

(b) Diluted
(r) Continuing operations
(ii)Total operations

Sigtrifica o t Accounting Policies & Notes to Accoutrts

Refer acconpanying noles forming prrt ofthe litranciAl statem€trfs Ito22

(In Rs.) (In Rs.l

0.45
0.45

045
0.15

066
0.66

066
066

0.37

0.37

031
0.37

(0.67)
(0.67)

(0.67)
(0.67)

FOR AND ON BEIIALF OF
BOAND OF DIRECTORS OF

PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED

AS PER C URREP
FOR G.P.DI

CI{ARTERED
FRN-

(r-l,ur h W"
'., GIRISH' 

,:*i
Place : Nagpur
D{t€ :30 )5/2018

,<?)$6-40-w

-
f su*tnonaxuuaRBADJATrA

DIRECTOR
DIN:07501398

Plrc€ : Dew.s
Date:30/05/2018

REPORT OF EVEN DATE
,P.DEODIIAR & CO.
;RED ACCOUNTANTS

102264W



PARAG FANSAND COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITEO
CASII FLOIV STATEIIIENT

IORTHE YEAR ENDED 31MARCH,2O1E

PARTIC U I,ARS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED

3103.2018

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31,03.2017

A. C.sh now ftom op€rating adiuties
N€r Profit / (Los) BeIo.e extraordinary items md before tax

Add D€pr*iation and amortisation

Add: F nmce @sts

tFs Exlra.rdhary items

Lsr Interdl inohe
operalin8prolit / (loss) before workina @Pital .hanges

Adiu4dcdt.lorlinca*) t 'It'@* tn ofqnt'ha 4.Qt'

Cha8e 
'n 

Invdtories
Change in Trad€ receiwabl€
Cl€nge in other non cud€nt as*ts
Chdge In other curent asets

CleSe in operaling Assels

Adystnotts fo. inn4e I ltleoeds) tn oPentins litbilitie\

Chan8e in Sho.t't€rm borowings
Change in Tlade payables

Cho8e in Oth,.r orrent liabilities

Change h Short_tero Prow'srons
Change in Op€rating Liabiliti€s

Cash flow from ertraordrtury items

Cash generated lrom operatioE
Net in ome t.t (paid) / refdds

Net carh now iron / {used itr)oP€rahng acrivities (A)

B. Cdh flot fron investing activiti€s

Addr Interst R@ived on MISEB

Add'Interest Rfteived on IDR
Ls: Addrtion to lixed Assets

Net in@me tax (Pa'd) / rel.sds

Net (ash flow Ircn investing a.ti vities (B)

c. Cash now f.on 6nan.ing aclivities
Add : Inqerse in lonS 'I erm Borrowi'ras

Incr€as€ in @sh flow fton Financing activities
Cath flow iion exkaor.linary i tens

Net cash flow 6ed in lird.ing a.tivities (C)

Net incr€ase / (decrede) in Cash andcash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash dd 6sh equivalents at the beSim8 of the yea.

F Ir*l ^r o..Linqp /irrpr.n.x on rstatement of foreiEn drrencv Cash dd cash

2,1m,408 89

8,280,080 46

747,6213a

285,8@1,10

(944,5€s m)
(22,051,453 10)

2, A,69 27

9.447.@) 57

2,7L6,537 45

4,742,129 45

(3,656,03s oo)

(392278 8l)

6,322,639 A)
v,2l9,na 3a

1,808,434 00

7,642,099 22

(2,481,930t2)

14,7t7 ,423 A)

11,815,702.8'l

(22,973,696 A7l

74,946,072.12

72,213A92.47

(26,023,434 161

(19,014,281.661

L2,5t2,543 29

6,862,339 5?

13,72r,254 29 )

(707,558 4s)

3,234 40

262,630 00

60,328 00

(8,280,080 46)

96,47303

5,?35,409 h
(2t141,109 35)

294,945

2,n0 81

394,498 00

!10,893,&50 23

(4,742,129 45)

3,788,0215 (32.8M,222 95"

3,78a,078 r5 (31,9J4,222 95)

3,733/074,15 Q2,404,222,95)

125,336 40 397,27881

225,536 49 397.278.41

(7,540,030,46) 32,757,?20.78

(2680,080,46) 32,151,720,74

(3,660,465.91)

5,653,5n rA 5,m8,n6:

Csh md @h €quivalenls at the €nd of tle year

Reonciliation o(C6h dd@sn equivalentswith tle Balan.€ she€t:

Cash and .ash <u'vatents as per BaldceShet
L6si Bank brlancs nol onsidered as Cash md cash equjval€nts as defned in

Net Cash ad cash equivalents (as delined in AS 3 Cait Flou Srdl,tdls )

Add: Cui€nl inv6tments consid€red as Part ol Cash and .ash equivalents (as

Csh and.!sh eqqival€nt!al lhe end of the year'

7.9A7.707,27 5,653,57J.18

1.987,10? 27 5,653,57318

7,98J ,r07.27 5,653,573.18

rOR&ON DEHALT Oi BOARD OF DII{ECTORS OF

PARAG FANS& COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED

%$:tr' . \
'' *,-l*?"^" 

"n, 
rn,*t' ok*i

DIRECTOR DI ECTOR

Place Natpu
Dare30/05/"013

INTERMS O! OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR G.P DEODHAR&CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

?._";-<xa!i-- liliral ". ^..,^ \?
i

DIN:07501393 DIN: 02s66a36



PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTEMS LIMITED
No(€s fo.ming part ofthe financial statements

Notel: SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As rt31.03.2018 (Rs.) As rt31.03.2017 (Ps.)

Authorised:
35,00,000 Equity shares ofRs l0 each

(Pre Year 35,00,000 F4uity Shares ofRs l0/- each)

5,00,000 Preference Shares ofRs l0/-each
(Pre Year 5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs I 0/- each)

Issued. Subscribed & Paid :

34,91,200 Equiry Shares ofRs I0l each fully paid up

(Pre Yeaf 34,9 I 200 Equiry Shares of Rs I 0/- each)

3,50,00,000 00

50,00,000 00

3,49,12,000.00

3,50,00,000 00

50,00,000 00

3,49,12,000 00

Total 3.49.12,000.00 1.49.12,000.00

Not€s:
The reconciliation of the numb€rof 2018 and March 31.201

Psrticulars As at31.03.2018 as rt 31.03.2017

I Slares outstanding at the beginning of the year

2 ADD:Shares issued during theyear

3 LESS : Shares bought back during the year

Nos.

34,9 t,200 00

Amounl

3 J9 ,12,OOO O0

Nos.

34.91.200 00 3,49,12,000 00

a.Shr.es outstandins rt the end ofthcYear 34,91,200.00 3.49,12,000.00 34,91,200.00 3,49,12,000.00

of shares / Nln€ ofshareholder
2. D€tails otshtr€s held more than 5%

$ek



NoLe ! RESER\'ES AND SURPLUS

Notd LONGTERNISDORROWINGS

I Rel^l€d tAny rehtionstrips /rrrntaclion va.r,ndIg disclosures under Accoun(ine Slandard 13 prescribcd

As al11,03,2018(Rs,) As a151.03.201t (Rs,)

Prolila.d Lo$ Ac.odnt

Add Pofit / (Loss) tor u'e year

shdes Pr€mrum Account

crdr lion, Depdfrenr of Sc,enrnc hdu$nal Research, G O I

(4E,405,47448)

I,570,667 89

(49,594,573l8)

l,l0L,ll0 78

l12.03l 88

(,16,834,806.59)

24,687,000 00

(48,405,47,1.48)

24,68?,000 00

I'OTAL t20.r4?.806,59t (21.?t8,4?4,43J

Secor€d:

Unsectr,ed:
Lonns from related Px.li€s

Inrpact Projeds & ConrultmlsP\1 Lld

lmbact Fes od coohns Svsr€msL,n,red

r,914,243 63

13,529,r ll49
r,697,4t2 52

30_659.619 7E

t9,?00,00000
1,50t,8t2 52

26014.t?6 95

TOTAL 4?.a20J39.,1?

Nan'eolR€ldled parlica

4 SHORT

As A(31.fi' 2018 (Rs,l As a(1r.03.201? (R5,)

Inpd Fes and Coolng sysidsLrmited

amk of lndra- l 1017, Dewd (Cah Cr€lrt)

Narional Smal I Indunnes Corporat@n Ltd

18,094,6212f

17,499,9U 11

t1 ,792.711 t2
9,592,029 00

10,m0,000 00

10.490,915 03

TOIAL 62,578,9J4 J2 50,066J89,03

I Thcrohl amounts ctioned by the bnnk to. (h. pu.pose otcash credit is R5.1?5.00 LaG and EPCis Rs 17s-00|tc\

2 The abov€ loans tre securcd by hypoih€calion ofSlock,nd Book debts and bt p'6onal suA'lnlcc o(Direclo6

na elylttr, Sande€p Badjaria (Direclor),Mi Unrdh Nanbia. (Dircclor) a.d Mr' De€Pak Pagik (Direclo4

ln rddi(ion tlcloan iscollrlerallvSccnred ns tollows:

!) EquilnDle Morlaagc ol (]ornpanyk fir€d nssetsconprking oale!se hotd Lrnd Adndstrrins 5l4r'00 sqn (lersed bv DrC)

sir uat.d r( Plol No. l/2 & l B/3A, ltrdusirial Area No.l ,4 B Rond Dewss Il P '155001

3Thea otrnl s.rctroned by NalionnlSmnll Indns(ries Corpo.f,Lto. Ltd uider rawnale'ial 
'ssistance 

schur"

is aaainn lle Bmk gtrnran tee of R3 100 hG nr itvouroINSIC
4 Dtrringlh€curent finqncial y€ar 201?-18 theDerkh'd ranclioned Rs- 20 00 Lacs as tern Loan

5) Blnkotlndi! had sanctioned Rs. 150.00lae ts inland bank gurtntee sgdnst 15% Margin in lhe lod offixtd Deposik



Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As st 31.03.2017
(R..)

Car l-oall Principal payable in next year

Technology lnformation, Foreaasting and Assessment Council l,oan

Shree Tradcrs (F)

Shri Sai Labour Contractors

Yugal Tnding Co. (F)

Ankit Consultancy Pvt.Ltd.

Neelesh Gupta &Co
Priti Singi (Company Secretary)

Shriya and Associates

S v Deshpandey and Co

Kothari and associates

MPPKVVColtd
Welspun Projects Limited

Rajasthan Udyog

Ga ma Service Prcviders

Sandeep Badjatia Cunent Account
V C Sodh?mi (UnseEured Loan)

Other Loans and Advances

Bharti Airtel Ltd

G D Financials

t,82,069.61

|,74,196 00

25,790 60

E3,6r0 00

36,900.00
21,050 00
13,000.00

(3,500.00)

(s0,000.00)

48,408.55

(6,415 00)

2,24.305.55

8,713 00
I7,143.22
(5,500 001

8,82,710.00
1,5r,193 00

t,82,069.61

1,74,196.00

25,790.60

1,20,630.00
I9,745.00
21,050 00

641.00
(6,415 oo)

I0,649.00

1,65,694 00
27 .24.305.55

14,412.00
4,3',75 06

TOTAL 1,69,19t.53 44,91,045.E2

Nore 6: OTHER CURRENT LIABILI'IIES

Norc 7 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Nofe 10 : IWENTORIES

Particulars As at3t.03.2018 As At 31.03.2017
(Rs-l

Excise Duty Payable

Service Tax Palable

Incom€ tax Payable

Entry Tax Payable

TDS Par€ble

ESIC Payable

PF Psyable

Audit F€es Payable

Profession Tax Pqable
Sales Tax Payable

Splary and Wages Payable

Directors sifting fses payable

CGST

IGST

SGST

s.62,4r;00

5.87.787 0E

E9,631.00

2,43,68E.00

2,12,886 00

1,37,983.00

|,34,216.00
12,80,s59.00

21,000.00

(t9,64,243 .80)
42.36,219.t6

(24.03.149.60)

6,88,951.64

19,179.85

2,53,060.00

25,999.00

2,10,9?s 80

97 ,825 00

s,66,278.00

1,99,386.00
1,09,487.00

(2,3s,880.00)

16,01,952 00

TOTAL 31,39,005.84 3331214.29

NOIC 9 : NON CURRENT INYESTMENTS

Particulars As ,t 31.03.201E
{Rs.)

As at 31.03.2017
(Rs.)

Equitv Shrres - Ouoted. Fullv Paid Up
Bank Oflndia
S.B.l Magnum

MPEB Security deposit

18,000.00

2,050 00

60,250 00

r8,000.00

2,050.00

60,250.00

TOTAL 80i00.00 80,300.00

Particulars As at 31.03.2018
(Rs.)

As at31.03.2017
(Rs.)

INVENTORIES
Raw Material

Finished GoodsnvlP

2,49 ,46,04 | .12

3,E5,60,552 E8

2,50,30,003.00

3,75,32,006 00

TOTAL 6,35,06,s94-00 6,25,62,009.00

@^ry* \,r



Nol. 11 : TRADERECEMBLES

BMM lspat Ltd.

Effi|d sir C@led Conden$6 P{ Lld

Enexio Cooling Toutr & Terh h4 Lld

GEI lndustd6 Slscft Ltd

Glq Cooling TowG OpeDtions LLC

Gr€€nsl Pow€i Slsr€ms Pvt Lld
Indie Oil Corporahon Lld

IaipElolr As@iates Ud
Jiese zhins Jin Environdat
Iindd steh & PoM ud
Lieg chi Industry Co Lld

MeriCl6 Coal & Poqs Lrd

Mihir Eng,nac ttrd

Natonsl Building cons Coa
MCPI Prr Ld

NT?C l,rd

Prida Uraru PT K.rLjer€ Indah

Cooline Solurions LLC (D.)
Fds & Celing Systut Lld (DR)

Co@r Limiled S.wagrd Glj

& Codullanb l\,t Ltd @.bto6)
VINDHYANCfIAL

r 6,413 00

t9,l8t 0o
64,94152

51,95613

I2,51,960 00

5q300 00

1,50,00E @
31,52,E8000
4r,14,8?6 00

4,00,610_00

o,96,81t oo)

t,?6,t83 36

?,55,8t3 00

4,22,t40 00

21,59,32100

6A,9At 52

5,500 00

51,955 r3
10,39,63500

(!,96,315 oo)
(1,r8,0m0o)
8,60,946 00

57,66,249 93

3,1 t ,51,926 00

,,55,813 00
t6,28,64100

TOTAL | ?.77,0513?12 I 556.53,784.r Z

Ng!!s
l. Rdal.d PrrV .GLlion3hipt /tdn3tctio. wamotirg di5clorur6 und.r Aeolrting Shndard l8 prcc'ibed

q4*

v.



Notel2 : CASH AND CASH EQUMLENTS

Note 13 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Note: During the previous fiEancial year 2016-17 the amount ofRs. 18,08,434.00 ofPankaj Bhargava

Compensation account has been transferred from Other Current Assets to Other Non current assets.

84")-

Particulars As at 31.03.2018 (Rs.) As at 31.03.2017 (Rs.)

Cash in Hand

Bark Accounts
Bank Oflndia- 00024

HDFC Bank -975

Bank oflndia EPC

FDR-BOI

352,599.00

294.21

|,43'7 .57

0.00
|,632,',17 6.49

45,990.00

t59.79
2,364.57

147.33

5,104,elr.4e

TOTAL 1,987.107 .2'7 s,q53,s73.18

Pa rticulars AS At 31.03.2018
(Rs.)

As At 31.03.2017
(Rs.)

TDS Receivables

Sales tax appeal

Accrued Interest on FDR
Krishi Kalyan Cess

Arvind Panday

Deepak Pagnis Ta A-lC

Gajendra Takwale

Travelling Exp deferment a./c

Sachin Sharma Freight A/C
Santosh Dhawal€ Adv. A./c

Umesh Nambiar Adv. A./c

Sajan singh expense

Hemraj singh rajput

Ramesh Chawda Adv a/c

Tej Singh

Chandrashekhar Solanki Advance

Arun Kumar Pal Exp. A-lc

Ashok Chouhan TA A,/c

Champalal Malviya TA DA
Devilal Malviya TA A"/c

Kalu Singh Exp. A.i C

Sachin Sharma Adv A-lC

Excise Duty PLA
Ranieet Singh TA Account

481,948.30

847,l 15.00

214,979.67
950.00

(20,627.00)
(43,144.00)

(22,041.00)

3,451.00
(350.00)

2,000.00
(6r,273.7 r)
10,000.00

(500.00)

14,000.00

(s0 00)

I,133.00
6,880.00

1 I,317.00

6,489.00

4,480.00

8,321.00

4s5,965.30

780,915.00
214,979.67

950.00
(4,378.00)

(46,187.00)

(2,811.00)

(3,050.00)

(r,1s0.00)
74,807.58

2,100.00

120.00

(2,010.00)

(680.00)

10,878.00

2,554.00
(64.00)

4,480.00

TOTAL r,465,078.26 1,487,419.55

.t



PARAG FANS AND COOLINC SYSTEMS LIMITOD
Note l4: R_EVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

1. Related Party relationships /transaction warran{ing disclosures undcrAccounting Standard 18 prescribed
undercomprnies (Accoun(itrs slandards) Rule!.2006 are rs under

NOIC 16: RAW MATERTAIS CONSUMED

Note 17 : CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS. WII. STOCK IN TRIDE

@44
v

As at31.03.2018 (Rs.) As at 31.03.201? (Rs.)

SALTS

4,29,t7 ,9s0 00
000

5,47 32,844 5l
1.94.650 00

3,41,66.070 00
6,74.',704 00

3 ,92,62,839.00
2.23.39s.00

Export Sales

SEZ Sales

Sales Within lndia
Packinc and forwardine Charees

TOTAL 9:t8.45,444.51 7,4.r.27.008.00

Nore l5: OTSER
As at 31.01.2018 {Rs.) As rt31.03.2017 (Rs.)

Freighl Charges Recovered

Interest Received from MPSEB

Interest on Frxed Deposits

Technical Consultancy Fees

Foreign Exchang€ Dfi.
Round Off
Discount on Durchase

000
3234.40

2,82,630 00

25,500.00

2,41,80125
-0.01

0.00

72,s76 00

2,7E0 81

3,94,498 00

r,53,600.00

1,36,046 l3
2,234 87

t-500.00
TOTAL 7.63.235.81

Particulars As at31.03.2018 fils.) As at J1.0J.2017 (Rl.)
Opening Stock ofRaw Materials

Add: Purchases

L€ss Clogng Slock

Raw Mat€riab Consumed

Add: Direct f,xp
Freight Inward Chafges Paid

Enlry Tax Exp A,/c

CST paid on Purchase

2,50,30,003.00

3,59,92,398 00

2,49,46,041 t2
3,60,76,359.88

3,70,1l9 00

34,678 00
89,671.00

2,65,26,332 82

2,17,32,088 00

2,50,30,003 00

2,92,28,411 .82

3,33,039 00
1,16,2t4 00
2,05,r88 00

TOTAL 3,65,?0,827.88 2,98,82,858.82

Particulars As at31,03J018 (Rs.) As rt 31.03.2017 (Rs.)

Opening stock ofFinished Goods & wIP

Less:Closing Stock ofFinished Goods and wIP

Changer in lnventory

3,7 5,32,006 0A

3,85,60,552 E8

-10,28,s46.8{

4,43,58,315 t8

3,7 5,32,006 0A

68,25309.18

TOTAL -10.28.546.88 68,26,309.18

_-l-



Nore l8: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXpENSES

Not€ 19 : FINANCE COSTS

tr

As a( 31.03.2018 Rs.) As !t 3r.03.201? (Rs.)

Directo6 Remunemtions

Salary Ofiice Staff
P F. Employer Contribution l2%
Staff welfare
Wages & I,abour Charges

Ov€r time and OT refreshment

E S IC Conlfibution A-/c

Directors Sitting fees

Gduity
Anea$ salary

PF Darnases

20,66,15417

J6,21,33s 92

3,10,9.13 00

1,93,010 00

31,37,379 00

s,39,808 00

r,49.026 00
21,000 00

12,000 00

3,120.00

1.50.252 00

24,81,032 00

39,07,536 00
3,00,915 00

1,30,1l3 00

30,18,186 00

3.44,420 00

1,35,691 00

10,000.00

s,39,078 00

3,800 00

62.156 00

TOTAL 1,02,04,628.69 1.09.32.927.00

I. R€lal€d Party rela tionships lransrction warranting disclosures under accoun.ing standard l8 prescribed

Particulars Asat31.03.2018 fils.) As at Jr.03.2017 (Rs.)

Bank Commision & Charg€s

Foreign Bank Charges on Realizadon

Interest on Car loan

Interest On CC Account

Interest Paid(NslC)
Inlerest 10 Others

lnterest on EPC

Processing Fees ofNS]C
Interest on Term lran

t4.o9,637 72

1,E4423 74

32,861 00

39,91,308.00

t2,08,912 00

1,494 00

12,9t,279 00

1,07,650 00

52.515 00

t2,64,390 57

1,30,807 38

1,44,400 00

44,47.025 00

13,35,130 00

1,28,064 00

1 | ,',77 ,567 sO

t,t4,745 00

TOTAL 82,80,080.46 a7 ,42,129.45



\j-

Note 20 : OTHDR EXPENSES

1. Related Prrty reletionships /transaction varranting disclosures utrder eccounting standard 18 prescribed

Particulars As et 31.03.2018 (Rs,) As ai3I.03.2017 (R5,)

Advertising Expenses

Audit Fees

Audit Expense

Computer Mainten?rce

Conveyance Expense

Discount on sales

Electricity Charges

Insurance Char8gs

Interest on Sales Tsx
Interest on TDS

Jobwork Contract Charges

Irgal & Professional Charges

LoadingCharges

Medical Expenses

Membership & Subscription

Oflice Expenses

Plant & Machinery Maintenance

Pooja Expenses

Posta8e & Courier
Photocopy & Pdnting & Stationary

Rojects Disposal

Repairs & Maintenance

Sales Promotion

Outw"rd Expense

Bhamt Cess

Expenses

Expenses

Expense

Excrse dury paid

Late filing fe€s

2,350 00

41,599 00

88,076 00
r7,150.00

2,9s,957 00

68.055 99

5,7E,1l7 00

4,972.73

t,72,15',7 49

32,8't .067 30

8,46,269 96

2,11,013 r8
21,883 00

5t,59,59't 94

207 00

35,96',t 30

27 
"940.20

90499 82

4,65,863 00
9,450 00

10.E02 05

339632 00

75,000.00

13,580.00

53,427.00

61,895.00

80,42,514.00

3,62,591s4
1,17,t48 00

|,44,2t9 00

24.89,36t 24

3?,980 00

4,64,',|',7 | 00

3,180 00

t,65,764 0E

t6,067 00

49,2t5 00

t2,2sJ82 00

4s,'792 00

10,893 00

3 t,92,183.00
1,533 00

313007 00

TOTAL 3,98,22,511.7E1 r,84,13,4r2.r3

udder comDani€s (Accountiog standrrds) Rules,2006 are as under

Note 21 : EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

6a4*v"
'--)

Pirticulars As ,t 31.03.2018 (Rs.) As at 31.03.2017 (Rs.)

Accounrs Written ofT
Accounts Written Back

Prior Pcriod Expcnditure

3,91,619 38

(22,014 00)

3,57,956 00

I

(36,56,035 00)

TOTAL 7,27,62t38 J6,56,035.00

${.



/o('

l( '
i(

.l )

\?-{

oi
a ; 3 s 83F i s s s'
Fdd;^.'

A R R 3 E3 ER g :I * :. f; ;i Rr c e;. €. s- F -- & : g
s.d

F

?

is
3 . R B ce a- 

=--" ; E P 3; fiF A F
i 9- : :- --R d i

6a

E 3 : E .qE Eg g

3 * 3 ts :3 

-
' R : r :o 90 -

;'*;; :. ;
-_!'j; ;

i

F

F. 6 € m :! gt F5^ 5- R- 6- a: "r€ B

a6az

s :9 ge F
: ^i ^i ; co' it; _- = *

+

6:63

3 F e 3 3S 33 g g
s- a- : €e Rg 3 i93^e^pg

tso_.i

_ia*

5 $ $ 5 SS id r $o R J R gs €G e I

::
: r:

I ii ilE

.D ;€ +5 <
I EE E! E

.- , a2 = 9 2

d ! ,-,: P: E d: r ;- >- i* ? 5? l-i 3 I E

X

+
'sT

6"

I

.ES E53 
=?1 E6p :

2€ F

:E i
ES r-.E 3

5"8 
E&i a

14 ! gs.q aE3l- i -:

i.i E:
.:E'gE;: h.E!s :Err: 9 r
3:: E::E EE
>6 2 e z

;.8-:E:
gAiEE
:i.€ETiJi:F
I f ;i'f.::: in
:E 5E 3

i: s::"
: * : s:
3 E s'E:
-E a:.r 3

X E:€ E

E ! ?! g

i€Esi
E.e9eo
.E.=t;l
.I .E'->:4I E;' 5+au 9 0
6 A =E Ejageuiil

:l
zl

::
sE q
E:I'ihi i6, E

<t.<x5 E6F 9

>d !.<= a

\ gL-



PARAG FANS & COOLING SYSTIMS LIMITED

NOTES FORI\TING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT
AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3l" March 2018

NOTE 22 :- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1) Basis of Preparation ofFinancial Statements: The financial statements are prepal:ed otl accrual
basis of accounting and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in
India. These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all materials aspects with
the accounting standards notified under section 133 read with rule 7 of the cotnpanres
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the other relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act,2013.

2) Revenue Recognition:- The company is a manufacturer of FRP Fans. Income is recognized
wheu the selices are rendered and finished goods are dispatched and sales are |ecorded
inclusive of all taxes. Interest is accounted for on accnred basis.

3) Expenditure is accounted for on the accrual basis, and the provision is made for all known
losses and liabilities.

4) Depreciation is charged as per the useful lives prescribed in Schedule II, Part C ofCompanies
Act, 2013 on fixed assets which are purchased in this year. Also, the maragerrent has
provided tl.re remaining useful lives of the old assets and we have considered the same for the
purpose of calculation of depreciation.

5) Closing stock has been valued and certified by the managen.reut at lower of cost or market
value except,for the stock of goods which were retumed during the financial year 2014-15
which was sold to Green cooling Tower LLC, USA in the financial year 2013-14.We have
accepted the said valuation for the purpose ofour audit.

6) Tlie Trade Receivables, Deposits, and Advances are estimated to lealiTe at their book value
and hence, no provision is made for any loss there against. However the balances of Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, deposits, loans and advances, unsecured loans etc are subject to
reconciliation, verification and confirmation.

7) Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified, whelever considered
necessary.

8) The company has complied with all respective accounting standards except for non- provision
of Gratuity which is required to be made as per Accounting Standard - 15 "Accounting for
Retilement Benefits in the Financial Statements of the Employers: In the absence of relevant
details, the effect thereofon the financial statements ofthe cornpany cannot be quantified.

9) In Trade payables, amount due to Micro, Small and Medium business enterprises as defined
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 could not be separately
disclosed as the necessary information regarding the status of the trade payables are nol
available with the comoanv.

10) Disclosure requirement as per AS- 1 8: Related Party Disclosure:-
haveList of related Darties with whom transactions have talien place and re

Sr.
No.

Name of the Related Parties Nature of
Relationship

Nature of Transaction

Sandeep Badjatia Dilector Remuneration Paid &
Unsecured Loans received

7 Urresh Nambiar Director Rernuneration.Tff@ffi

Q{*t' \}

-o1



lmpact fans and CooGg5rr.,n,
Ltmlted
Impact Projects ana C".rr,rtt",rt,
Private Limited
Impact Cooling solution- LI-, gSA

ll) The documenrs reqardinq the balance. of Work in progress of Rs_6g,99,607.00 and theBalance. of Grant fro]n dep'aftmenr 
"r *i",ttin"-iriu.dui"n"r"u."rr GoI of Rs.20,00,000.00were not available for our verification hence we are noi"oIn."nung on the same.

l2) Calcu lation ofDeferred Tax

for G. P. Deodhar & Co.

Chartered Accounta nts

The company has pr
defened tax liability.

N,ote I to 22 forms an integral pan ofthe Financial Statements.
ln tenns ot our audit report oFeven date annexed.

adjusted agamst the opening

For and on behatf of the Board of directors of
Parag Fans and Cooling Systems Limited

@&v
r.\uo".HXM
Director

DIN:02566436

I Surendrakumar Badjatia
Director

DIN:07501398M. No. 037101

Place : Nagpur
Date : 30/05/2018

Place: Dewas
Date: 30/05/2018

(Firm Registration Nq IO2264W j
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